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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, April 30,2008 1 : O l  PM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 0801 22orvsm.doc 
Order Type: 

413012008 1 :01:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080122-TC 

Cancel PAT 1 Current Yr 

PATS Cancellation 

0 faxed 



PARTY 
N A h l E  

AT&T Florida 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Fairpoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
NEFCOM 
Palm-Tcl Communications, Inc. 
Smart City Telecom 
TDS TelecomiQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TL720 
TL727 
TL7 19 
TL732 
TL7 12 
TL715 
TG43 1 
TL73 1 
TL718 
TL7 10 
TL7 1 G 

greg.follensbee@att.com 
sandy. khazraee@embarq.com 
Iwood@fairpoint.com 
AmcCal I @czn.com 
maryannh@itstelecom.net 
dnobles@townes.net 
LarryPBPR@aol.com 

111 I l l i C l l  011 313012008 31 3 :  17.53 I’hl 

YCS 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
N o  

I 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMbIISSIOIV 
DIRECTOKV 

IbhallO,smartcity.com I Yes 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com I Yes 
david.christianO,verizon.com I Yes 
bettye.j.willis@windstream.com I Yes 
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Conmi ss i  oners 
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Docket No.080122-TC Date Docketed: 93/o3/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion o f  PATS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 5958 by Palm- 
Tel Cormunications. Inc. ,  effect ive Deceder 31, 2006. 

Comanv: Palm-Tel Comnunications. Inc.  

Comni ssioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

I FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 1 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day to  Suspend: 

Expi rat ion:  

RCA SCR SGA Referred to: AB4 CLK (OlP) ECR GCL P I  F 
N)' indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C-1- and returns to  CU( i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram W u  l e  Wf) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DocuplEM 

Time S w  

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES COKACT THE R E W R E  SECTION:CSSO> 413-6770 

Current CASR rev is ion  l eve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 

MBr 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5 .  

_. . 
Recomended assisnments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Sta f f  Counsel 39. 
an 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  C M :  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
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I I 

I I 

I I I 

I I I 
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Oocket No.080122-TC Date Docketed: 03/03/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion o f  PATS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 5958 by Palm- 
Tel Comnica t ions ,  Inc., effect ive December 31. 2006. 

Company: Palm-Tel Comnunications, Inc .  

Comi ssioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 
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Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as fol lows: 


